12/2/24, 10:07 AM

ﬁ Outlook

Re: Hiltop Hotel | KPMG

Re: Hiltop Hotel | KPMG - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

From Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>
Date Sat 11/30/2024 5:42 PM

To
Cc

Okay
Best,

Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Conrad

about:blank

On 30 Nov 2024, at 17:27, Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Conrad,

Pls assist with approval for this as well.

Thanks,
Rochelle

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 5:04:24 PM

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Royston Netto <mumbai.admin_copchimin@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Hiltop Hotel | KPMG

Hi Conrad,

Pls approve below hotel bookings for auditors.

Sr BILL NO PARTICULARS CHECKIN | CHECK OUT Room type Per person per night| Total amount
FO715BIL25004708 | MR. ANIRUDDH RUNGTA / MR. ANIKET DIGHE / MR.SOURABH PAWAR | 17 Nov'24 24 Nov'24 Triple INR3650 76624

2 FO715BIL25004701 MR. SANDEEP KALANTRI / MR. HARDIK SATIYA 17 Nov'24 | 23-Nov-24 Twin INR 5075 60906
FO715BIL25004727 MR. ANIRUDDH RUNGTA MR. ANIKET DIGHE MR.SOURABH PAWAR 25 Nov'24 26 Nov'24 Triple INR 3540 10620

12


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

12/2/24, 10:07 AM

Re: Hiltop Hotel | KPMG - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

4 FO715BIL25004754 MS. GUNJAN GATTANI / MS. SHRADDHA AMIN 25 Nov'24 27 Nov'24 Twin INR 4430 17720
5 FO715BIL25004726 MR. SANDEEP KALANTRI / MR. HARDIK SATIYA 25 Nov'24 26 Nov'24 Single INR 8931 8931
1,74,801
Thanks,
Rochelle

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 4:58:24 PM
To: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Hiltop Hotel | KPMG

Approved

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 3:35:29 PM
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Hiltop Hotel | KPMG

Hi Vikaas,

Pls approve below,

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.

about:blank

Sr BILL NO PARTICULARS CHECKIN | CHECK OUT Room type Per person per night| Total amount

1 FO715BIL25004708 | MR. ANIRUDDH RUNGTA / MR. ANIKET DIGHE / MR.SOURABH PAWAR | 17 Nov'24 24 Nov'24 Triple INR3650 76624

2 FO715BIL25004701 MR. SANDEEP KALANTRI / MR. HARDIK SATIYA 17 Nov'24 | 23-Nov-24 Twin INR 5075 60906

3 FO715BIL25004727 MR. ANIRUDDH RUNGTA MR. ANIKET DIGHE MR.SOURABH PAWAR 25 Nov'24 26 Nov'24 Triple INR 3540 10620

4 FO715BIL25004754 MS. GUNJAN GATTANI / MS. SHRADDHA AMIN 25 Nov'24 27 Nov'24 Twin INR 4430 17720

5 FO715BIL25004726 MR. SANDEEP KALANTRI / MR. HARDIK SATIYA 25 Nov'24 26 Nov'24 Single INR 8931 8931
1,74,801
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